

Mika Meyers Beckett & Jones PLC

900 Monroe Avenue NW Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Tel 616-632-8000 Fax 616-632-8002 Web mmbjlaw.com

Attorneys at Law

James R. Brown	Stephen J. Mulder	Daniel J. Parmeter, Jr.	Matthew E. Fink	Leonard M. Hoffius ¹	<i>Also Admitted In</i>
Larry J. Gardner	Douglas A. Donnell ⁵	Mark E. Nettleton ³	Kimberly M. Large ²	Daniel J. Kozera, Jr.	¹ Colorado
Claude L. Vander Ploeg	Scott E. Dwyer	John C. Arndts	Nikole L. Canute ⁴		² Delaware
John M. DeVries ⁵	William A. Horn ⁶	Andrea D. Crumback	Steffany J. Dunker	<i>Retired</i>	³ Illinois
Michael C. Haines	Daniel R. Kubiak	Scott D. Broekstra	Amy L. VanDyke	Ernest A. Mika	⁴ New York
Scott S. Brinkmeyer	Mark A. Van Allsburg	Jennifer A. Puplava		Veryl N. Meyers	⁵ Ohio
John T. Sperla	Elizabeth K. Bransdorfer	Nathaniel R. Wolf	<i>Of Counsel</i>		⁶ Wisconsin
David R. Fernstrum	Neil L. Kimball	Benjamin A. Zainea	James B. Beckett		
Mark A. Kehoe	Ross A. Leisman	Ronald M. Redick	John C. Jones		
Fredric N. Goldberg	Neil P. Jansen	James J. Rosloniec	Steven L. Dykema		
James K. White	Eric S. Richards	Brian M. Andrew	Ronald J. Clark		

August 26, 2008

Ms. Mary Jo Kunkle
Executive Secretary
Michigan Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

Re: Application of HighMount Midwest Energy LLC
Case No. U-15558

Dear Ms. Kunkle:

I am writing to request that all proceedings in this matter continue to be held in abeyance until October 15, 2008. This request has been discussed with the attorney for the MPSC Staff. Should you have questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

William A. Horn

bjb

cc: Mr. Spencer A. Sattler
Mr. John King
Mr. Don Mazuchowski
Mr. Ray Barnhart